HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes January 20, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 12-23-21.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through December.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:15pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes February 24, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 1-20-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through January.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:10pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes March 24, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 2-24-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through February.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:30pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 21, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 3-24-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through March.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:45pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes May 26, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 4-21-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through April.
- Correspondence with NHDES regarding incinerator repairs
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:45pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes June 23, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 5-26-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Approved personnel action form for an increase.
- Applied to DES for an extension on testing requirements while we repair the heat exchanger.
- Reviewed budget to actual through May.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:35pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes July 21, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 6-23-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Applied to DES for an extension on testing requirements while we repair the heat exchanger.
- Reviewed budget to actual through June.
- Reviewed the Health Ins Opt out for one employee that was calculated incorrectly. Voted to add opt out stipend for \$320 bi-weekly thru end of year.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:25pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes August 18, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 7-21-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Applied to DES for an extension on testing requirements while we repair the heat exchanger.
- Called Clean Harbors in reference to Hazardous Waste tank pumping.
- Reviewed budget to actual through July.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:15pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes September 22, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 8-18-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Update on Clean Harbors
- Reviewed and signed quarterly NHDES reports
- Reviewed budget to actual through August.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:25pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes October 20, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 9-22-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through September.
- Discussion regarding recycling program.
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:30pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes November 10, 2022

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 10-20-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through October.
- Continued evaluation of repairs to heat exchanger
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 7:30pm, Vote in favor.

HB Refuse District Commissioners Meeting Minutes December 15, 2022

Public Hearing on Budget:

Present: Terry Murphy, Skip Jenness, Wes Morrill

At 7pm the public hearing was opened.

- Budget items were reviewed
- Discussed increases in transportation and labor costs
- Budget of \$390,000 presented with contribution of \$365,000 from Town of Bridgewater. The remainder will be from disposal fees and recycling revenues.
- No further items to review, the budget was approved and the meeting adjourned at 7:20pm

HB Refuse District Commissioners meeting:

- Reviewed and approved the meeting minutes from 11-10-22.
- Reviewed and approved A/P & P/R Manifests
- Reviewed budget to actual through November.
- Discussed issues with F550 transmission and oil pan leak
- Reviewed and approved annual compensation
- Vote to adjourn meeting at 8:00pm, Vote in favor.